
in which all representatives who spoke - namely, 
Mr. THORP (United States of America), Mr. DA
VIDSON (Canada), Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile), 
Mr. LANGE (Poland), Mr. BORBERG (Denmark), 
Mr. EvATT (Australia) and the PRESIDENT ~ 
agreed that it would establish a most unwise 
and dangerous precedent to allow amendn1ents 
to resolutions to be submitted after their adop
tion by the Council. 

The PRESIDENT drew attention to sub-para
graph (a) of the New Zealand resolution (E/904) 
and stated that he interpreted its adoption as 
excluding the principle of continuation of the 
United Nations Appeal for Children. Proposal 
of a resolution embodying the substance of para
graphs 4 and 5 of the Australian draft resolution 
(E/953). would therefore not be in order. 

The meeting rose at '6.30 p.m. 

ONE HUNDRED 
AND NINETY-EIGHTH MEETING· 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on F1·iday, 13 August 1948, at 3 p.m .. 

Acting President :Mr. KAMINSKY 
P1·esident: Dr. Charles MALIK 

40. Report of the Secretary -General 
and of UNESCO on teaching of the 
purposes and principles, the struc
ture and activities of the United 
Nations in the schools of Member 
States (E/837, E/837/Add.l and 2, 
E/944 and E/0.2/110) 

Mr. KAMINSKY, Acting President, took the 
chair, and drew attention to the documents 
before the Council. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) said 
that, in his opinion, no useful purpose would 
be served by outlining the work done, in 
connexion with the item under. discussion, in the 
different countries represented on the Council. 
The importance of the subject was universally 
recognized, and it raised no controversial issues. 
1Ie therefore hoped that the Chinese draft reso- · 
lution (E/944) would be put to the vote and 
adopted as soon as possible. 

Mr. PmLLIPS (United Kingdom) agreed with 
the United States representative. He only 
wished to place on record his Government's 
very warm appreciation of the interim report 
(E/837) submitted by the Secretary-General and 
by the United Nations Educational, Scientific 
and Cultural Organization, aug to express the 
hope that the reports to be submitted by govern
ments on the implementation of General Assem
bly resolution 137 (II) would be as complete, 
and would reveal as good progress, as the report 
which would be submitted by his· Government. 

·'''. ,.,. 

(Pologne), taridis que. tous les autres represen
tants qui prennent la parole, a sa voir :. M. THORP 
(Etats-Unis d'Amerique), M. DAVIDSON(Canada), 
M. SANTA CRuz (Chili), M. LANGE (Pologne), 
M. BoRBERG (Danemark), le PRESIDENT et 
M. EvATT (Australie) sont d'accord pour estimer 
qu'on creerait un precedent imprudent et dan
gereux en acceptant que des amendements soient 
proposes a des resolutions apres leur adoption par 
le Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
l'alinea a). de la resolution (E/904) et declare 
qu'il interprete son adoption comme excluant en 
principe la continuation de l'Appel des Nations 
Unies en faveur de l'enfance. Un projet de reso
lution reprenant l'essentiel des paragraphes 4 et 
5 du projet de resolution australien (E/953) ne 
serait done pas recevable. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 30. 

CENT QUATRE-VINGT
DIX-HUITIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le vendredi 13 aout 1948 a 15 heU1·es 

President pa1· interim : M. KAMINSKY 
P.resident : l\1. Charles MALIK 

40. Rapport du Secretaire general et de 
l'UNESCO sur l'enseignement, dans 
les ecoles des Etats Membres, des 
buts et des principes, de la structure 
et de l'activite de l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies (E/837, E/837/ 
Add.l et 2, E/944 et E/C.2/110) 

M. KAMINSKY, remplagap.t le President, attire 
!'attention du Conseil sur les documents dont il 
est saisi. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare 
qu'a son avis, il ne serait d'aucune utilite d'expo
ser l'reuvre accomplie, en ce qui concerne le point 
de l'ordre du jour en discussion, dans les divers 
pays representes au Conseil. L'importance de la 
question est universellement reconnue et n'a pas 
suscite de controverse. Il espere done que le pro
jet de resolution presente par la delegation de la 
Chine (E/944) sera mis aux voix et adopte le 
plus tot possible. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) partage l'avis du 
representant des Etats-Unis. Il tient seulement 
a dire que son Gouvernement apprecie vivement 
le rapport provisoire (E/837) presente par le 
Secretaire ,general et par !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies pour !'education, la science et la 
culture et il exprime l'espoir que les rapports 
que doivent presenter les. gouvernements sur la 
mise en reuvre de la resolution 137 (II) de l'As
semblee generale seront aussi complets et temoi
gneront de progres aussi satisfaisants que celui 
qui sera presente par son Gouvernement. 

36'7 



Mr. KuLAZHENKOV (Union o:f Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked why the Chinese dra:ft resolu
tion, unlike the resolution of the General Assem
bly, re:ferred to the specialized agencies, and also 
appeared . to enhance the role assigned to 
UNESCO by the General Assembly. 

Mr. SuTCH (New Zealand) said that he would 
not enlarge on the extensive programmes being 
carried out by his Government, which were 
outlined in document E/837 j Add.2. He sup
ported the Chinese draft resolution, which dis
posed adequately o:f a non-controversial question, 
the importance of which could not, however, be 
over-estimated. I£ the rising generation could 
grow up imbued with the principles of interna
tionalism, the cause for which the United Nations 
stood would be incalculably advanced. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) pointed out that the 
publicity currently given to any event appeared 

. to be in direct proportion to the amount of 
controversy it aroused. Any measure ·which was 
passed without violent opposition was regarded 
as obvious or unrealistic. There was a very 
real danger that the Chinese draft resolution, 
which could give rise to no vehement contro
versy, would for that very reason fall into 
oblivion. 

Yet the question it dealt with lay at the very 
heart of human aspiration. While the need for 
a realistic and effective approach to education 
in the ways of international co-operation was 
universally recognized, the belief in such a possi
bility was too often regarded as a kind of well
intentioned, wishful thinking. 

· To be effective, all educational endeavour had 
to begin with humility and a clear realization 
of deeply felt needs. The second step was a 
comprehensive analysis of means to meet educa
tional needs; the existence of more than one 
attitude to education, and indeed to life itself, 
must be recognized, if any sure foundation for 
co-operation was to be laid. 

'l'he final .consideration, realization of which 
he suggested would lend more weight to the. 

. Chinese proposal, was that education, in the 
narrow sense of dissemination of information, 
often aroused a natural opposition; it would not, 
therefore, be the most effective way of promoting 
international co-operation, which could be better 

. encouraged by the provision of opportunities to 
settle controversy through constructive co-ope
ration on tangible and worth~while projects. 

Mr. KAYSER (France) fully approved of the 
Chinese draft resolution. He felt, however, that 
some positive conclusion might be added, and 
therefore asked whether the Chinese represen
tative would agree to an amendment providing 
for the addition of the following words at the 
end of the last paragraph : "and intensify their 
efforts to promote in their respective territories 
the teaching of the purposes, principles, struc
ture and activities of the United Nations". 

M. KuLAGEJ.'<KOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande pourquoi, a la diffe
rence de la resolution de l 'Assemblee generale, le 
projet de resolution presente par la delegation 
de la Chiile fait mention des institutions specia-

.lisees, et pourquoi il semble egalement mettre en 
relief le role attribue a l'UNESCO par l'Assem
blee generale. 

lVI. SuTcH (Nouvelle-Zelande) declare qu'il ne 
s'etendra pas sur les vastes programmes executes 
par son Gouvernement, qui sont exposes dans le 
document Ej837jAdd.2. II appuie le projet de 
resolution de la delegation chinoise qui traite 
comme il convient une question qui n'a souleve 
aucune controverse, mais dont' !'importance ne 
saurait toutefois etre surestimee. Si la generation 
qui monte peut grandir dans des principes d'in
ternationalisme, la cause dont les Nations Unies se 
font le champion s'en trouvera considerablement 
affermie. 

lVI. P. C. CHANG (Chine) fait observer que la 
publicite actuellement donnee a un evenement 
semble etre directement proportionnelle aux 
controverses qu'il suscite. Toute mesure qui est 
adoptee sans opposition violente est consideree 
comme n'ayant pas un caractere realiste. ou 
comme allant de soi. On risque fort de voir le 
projet de resolution de la delegation chinoise, qui 
n'a donne lieu a aucune controverse vehemente, 
tomber, pour cette raison meme, dans l'oubli. 

Pourtant, la question sur laquelle porte ce pro
jet est au centre meme des aspirations de 
l'homme. Bien que l'on reconnaisse universelle
ment la necessite d 'a border de fagon realiste ~t 
efficace le probleme de l'enseignement en matiere 
de cooperation internationale, ceux qui croient a 
une telle possibilite sont souvent consideres 
comme des sortes de reveurs bien intentionnes, 
prenant leurs desirs pour des realites. 

Pour etre efficace, tout effort entrepris dans le 
domaine de l'enseignement demande de l'humilite 
et nne intelligence claire des besoins profonds. Il 
exige, en second lieu, que l'on procede a une 
.etude complete des moyens dont on dispose pour 
repondre a ces besoins; il faut reconnaitre qu'il 
est plus d'une attitude possible en face de l'ensei
gnement et meme en face de la vie, si l'on vent 
que la cooperation repose sur une base solide. 

La derniere consideration, celle qui, a son avis, 
donnerait plus de poids a la proposition chinoise, 
est Ia suivante: !'instruction, au sens etroit du 
mot, a savoir la diffusion des connaissances, sou
leve sou vent une opposition instinctive; elle ne 
saurait done constituer Ie moyen le plus efficace 
de favoriser la cooperation internationale qui, au 
contraire, se trouverait plus encouragee si l'on 
faisait naitre les occasions de mettre fin aux 
controverses ,grace a une collaboration construc
tive portant sur des projets tangibles et qui en 
vaillent la peine. 

lVI. KAYSER (France) approuve entierement le 
projet de resolution present& par la Chine. Il 
estime toutefois qu'on pourrait y ajouter quelque 
conclusion positive. Il demande done au represen
tant de la Chiny s'il accepterait un amendement 
consistant a ajouter a la fin du dernier alinea le 
texte suivant : « et d'intensifier leur effort pour 
developper dans leurs territoires respectifs l'en
seignement des buts et des principes, de la struc
ture et de l'activite des Nations Unies ». 

368 



Mr. LANGE (Poland) also gave his :full support 
to the Chinese draft resolution. As Poland had 
not yet submitted a report on measur~s taken to 
implement Gi3neral Assembly resolution 137 (II), 
he wished to inform the Council that a course in 
citizenship was included in the syllabus of all 
schools in Poland, and that the new textbooks 
for that. course contained a chapter on the Uni
ted Nations. Textbooks in use at the universi
ties ·also included a chapter on international law. 

He would support the French amendment to 
the Chinese draft resolution, provided that it was 
understood that some countries, including his 
own, had already gone as far in teaching the 
purposes and principles, strueture and activities 
of the United Nations as was compatible with a 
balanced school syllabus. 

.lVIr. KAYSER (France) accepted the Polish repre
sentative's reservation· regarding his amendment. 
He had noted with interest the observations of 
the International Co-operative Alliance which 
appeared in document E/C.2/110. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) stated that he would 
accept the French amendment. He proposed, 
however, · that the words "and its specialized 
agencies" should be added after the words "of 
the United Nations"; that would be in accor-
dance wi!h the customary wording. · 

Mr. KirLAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) stated that the purposes and princi
ples, structure and activities of the United 
Nations were taught in special social service cour
ses, as well as in general culture classes, in all 
secondary schools and institutes of higher lear
ning throughout the Soviet Union. But the 
Soviet Union Government, which had supported 
and thus whole-heartedly implemented Gi3neral 
Assembly resolution 137 (II), would not support 
the Chinese draft resolution, which by referring 
to the specialized agencies, would take the United 
Nations further than had been intended by the 
General Assembly. 

'l.'he PRESIDENT put to the vote the Chinese 
draft resolution (E/944), as amended during dis
cussion by the representatives of France and 
China. 

'l'he 1·esolution was adopted by _15 votes to 
none, with 1 abstention. 

41. Question of plan for the use of the 
Central Library of Geneva by the 
United Nations and specialized 
agencies (E/835, E/945 and E/958) 

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the docu
ments before the Council. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) declare qu'il appuie sans 
reserve le projet de resolution de la Chine. 
Comme la Pologne n'a pas encore presente de 
rapport sur 1es mesures qu'elle a prises pour don
ner suite. a la resolution 137 (II) de l'Assemblee 
generale, il tient a informer le Conseil que le 
programme de toutes les ecoles de Pologne 
comprend un cours de civisme et que les nouveaux 
. manuels destines a ce cours contiennent un cha
pitre sur les Nations Unies. Les manuels dont se 
servent les etudiants dans les universites 
com portent egalement un chapitre. sur le droit 
international. 

L'orateur appuie l'amendement :fran~ais au. 
projet de resolution presente par la delegation 
chinoise, a la condition qu'il soit entendu de cer
tains pays, dont la Pologne, sont alles aussi loin, 
dans l'enseignement des buts et des principes de 
la structure et de l'activite des Nations Unies, que 
le permet le bon equilibre d'un programme d'en
seignement. 

M. KAYSER (France) accepte la reserve que le 
representant de la Pologne propose d'introduire 
dans son amendement. II a pris note avec interet 
des observations de l 'Alliance cooperative intet
nationale ·qui sont reproduits dans le docu
ment E/C.2/110. 

lVI. P. C. CHANG (Chine) declare qu'il accepte 
l'amendement fran~ais. II propose toutefois 
d'ajouter, apres les mots « des Nations Unies », 
les mots « et des institutions specialisees », ce qui 
serait conforme a la redaction habituelle. 

· lVI. KuLAGENKOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare que, dans les cours spe
ciaux de service social ainsi que dans les cours 
de culture generale de toutes les ecoles secon
daires et instituts d'etudes superieures de 
l'Union sovietique, on enseigne aux eleves les 
buts et les principes, la structure et l'activite 
de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. Cependant, 
le Gouvernement de l 'Union sovietique, qui a 
appuye et sincerement donne suite a la resolu
tion 137 (II) de l'Assemblee generale, n'appuiera 
pas le projet de resolution de la delegation 
chinoise, qui, en faisant mention des institutions 
specialisees, entrainerait !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies plus loin que la resolution de 
l'Assemblee generale n'en avait !'intention. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de reso
lution de la delegation chinoise (E/944) tel qu'il 
a ete amende au cours de la discussion par les 
representants de la France et de laChine. 

La resolution est adoptee par 15 voix, sans 
opposition, avec 1 abstention. 

41. Projet d'utilisation de la Biblio
theque centrale de Geneve par 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies et 
les institutions specialisees (E/835, 
E/945 et E/958) 

Le Pm~SIDENT attire !'attention des membres du 
Conseil sur les documents dont ils sont saisis. 

369 

24 



Mr. ARDANT (France) noted that in document 
E/835 it was stated that the general.policy which 
would determine the future role of the Geneva 
library was under consideration and that the 
question would be. discussed at a meeting of an 
International Advisory Committee of Library 
Experts. That meeting was then taking place 
in New York. ... It would appear premature, 
therefore,".the document went on, "to take final 
decisions at this time on any aspect of the Geneva 
library problem." 

· The question of the use of the library was of a 
general character, and it seemed abnormal to 
take a ·decision on a particular point before the 
general· study had been completed .. 

It vvas doubtful, moreover, whether the matter 
was urgent .. If the World Health Organization 
needed to consult documents it could do so, as the 
library was open to. it. 

He did not think it was such a simple matter to 
discover what part of the library's contents rela
ted to medicine and hygiene, and to· separate it 
from · all the other publications. Questions of 
hygiene were closely linked up with economic and 
social questions, and publications might well deal 
simultaneously with hygiene and other problems. 

That amounted to saying that centralization 
had probably more advantages than decentraliza
tion. To decide to remove a certain number of 
publications might amount to prejudging the 
decision on the whole question. It appeared 
better to defer consideration of the problem, 
which, as he had said, was not urgent, until the 
next session. 

. ... 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) stated 
that the United States draft resolution (E/945) 
on:. ~his relatively unimportant matter was in
spired ohly by a desire for tidy and practical 
housekeeping. It was necessary to find a practi
cal method of administering; in the most efficient 
manner, the substantial library inherited from 
the League of Nations. · 

The doimcil was seized of a communication 
from the World Health Organization (E/958), 
drawing its attention to a resolution of the World 
Health Assembly requesting the Council to 
arrange without delay for the ·transfer to the 
·world Health Organization of title to the many 
publications in the library which referred direct
ly ·to medicine and health. ·The Council's pro
blem was • to· reconcile that rathBr peremptory 
demand by the World Health Assembly with the 
Secretary-General's statement that he was ac-

. tively engaged, with expert assistance, in-formu
lating the draft plan he had been instructed to 
submit by General Assembly resolution 129 (II). 

The United States delegation wishe'd to sug
gest to the Secretary-Generalthat he .consider the 
practice, in common use at universities, whereby 
the central library retained undisputed title to 
books wh1ch, for the sake of convenience, were 
loaned on a long-term basis to the various faculty 
libr_aries. There was a strong feeling that, from 
the legal point of view, the old League of Nations 

l\'L ARDANT (France) observe qu'on peut lire, 
dans· le document E/835, que la politique gene
rale qui determinera le r6l_e futur de la Bibliothe
que de Geneve est a l'etude et qu'on discutera la 
question a une reunion du Comite consultatif 
international d'experts bibliothecaires. Cette 
reunion a lieu actuellement a New-York. « Il 
semble done premature, ajoute ce document, de 
prendre des maintenant des decisions definitives 
sur toute question se rapportant a la bibliotheque 
de Geneve. » 

La question de !'utilisation de la Bibliotheque 
est nne question d'ordre general, et il semble 
anormal de prendre une decision sur un point 
particulier avant l'achevement de l'etude gene
rale. 

On peut d 'ailleurs se demander si la ques
tion est urgente. En effet, si !'Organisation mon
diale de la sante a besoin de consulter des 
documents, elle pent le faire, car la Bibliotheque 
lui est ouverte. 

Il ne pense pas qu'il soit si simple de discerner 
quels sont, dans la Bibliotheque, les ouvrages se 
rapportant a la medecine et a !'hygiene et de les 
separer de toutes les autres publications. Les 
questions d'hygiene sont intimement liees a des 
questions economiques et sociales, et il peut arri
ver que des publications traitent a la fois 
d'hygiene et d'autres problemes. 

Cela revient a dire que la centralisation offre 
probablement plus d 'a vantages que la decentra
lisation. En decidant de separer des i:mtres ouvra
ges un certain nombre de· publications, on 
risquerait peut-etre de prejuger la . decision a 
prendre sur l'ensemble de la question. Il semble 
qu'il soit preferable de remettre a la prochaine 
~ession l'examen de cette question, qui, comme 
il l'a dit, ne presimte aucun caractere d'urgence . 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare que 
le projet de resolution (E/945) presente par la 
delegation des Etats-Unis sur cette question rela
tivement peu importante est inspire par un souci 
d'ordre et de commodite. Il faut decouvrir une 
methode pratique d'utiliser de la maniere la plus 
efficace l'iniportante Bibliotheque que les Nations 
Unies ont heritee de la Societe des Nations. 

Le Conseil est saisi d'une communication de 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante (E/958) qui 
attire son attention sur une resolution de 
l'Assemblee mondiale de la sante demandant au 
Conseil de prendre sans delai les dispositions 
voulues pour le transfert a cette organisation 
du droit de disposer des nombreuses publications 
de la BibliotheqU:e qui se rapportent directement 
a la medecine et a !'hygiene. Il s'agit maintenant 
pour le Conseil de concilier cette demande assez 
peremptoire de l'Assemblee mondiale de la sante 
avec les declarations du Secretaire general qui· a 
indique qu'avec l'aide d'experts il s'occupait acti
vement d'elaborer le projet d'utilisation de la 
Bibliotheque, que la resolution 129 (II) de 
l'Assemblee g&nerale 1 'a char,ge de preparer. 

La delegation des Etats-Unis voudrait suggerer 
au Secretaire general de s'inspirer d.'un usage, 
repandu dans les universites, selon lequel la 
Bibliotheque centrale a, sans conteste, le droit 
de conserver des livres que, pour les besoins de 
la communaute, elle prete pour de 1ongues perio
des aux bibliotheques des diverses facultes. · Le 
sentiment tres net existe que, du point de vue 

370 



library should remain intact. On the other hand, 
it was generally recognized that the operational 
requirements of the various specialized agencies 
had to be provided for. 

The United States ·delegation therefore submit
ted a draft resolution providing that the books 
in most immediate and continual need should he 
made available to the World Health Organiza
tion, without any transfer of title. 

··Speaking at the invitation of the PRESIDENT, 
1\Ir. HILL (Secretariat) stated that he had little 
to add to the views of the Secretary-General, as 
set out in document E/835. · The Secretary
General felt that, pending completion of the 
consultations now taking place, practical arran
gements could be made, including short oi' long
term loan of certain books and documents; which 
would meet the immediate needs of the W or1d 
Health Organization. But he did consider that 
the· principle of common use of, and ready access 
to, a central library at Geneva, for all organs of 
the United Nations, including the specialized 
agencies, was one that should be upheld, although 
the specialized agencies might well also have their 
own specialized libraries for everyday use. · Of 
all the services that might be pooled in Geneva, 
library facilities seemed to lend themselves most 
readily· to such an arran gem en t. 

He then read to the Council the text of a tele
gram received from :Mr. Benjamin Cohen, Assis
tant Secretary-General in charge of Public Infor
mation, concerning the meeting of the Internatio
nal Advisory Committee' of Library Experts 'at 
Lalre Success, which had just been concluded. 
The Committee had unanimously recommended 
to the Secretary-General that requests for trans
fer of specific portions of the League of Nations 
Library should not be granted; the Conui.1ittee 
considered that a central library at Geneva, form
ing an integrated whole, had an important 
function to perform, which would be seriously 
impaired if portions of the library were detached. 

. Dr. Malik, President of the Council, 1·esumed 
the Ohair. 

:Mr. SuTCH (New Zealand) wished to place on 
record the strong conviction of his Government, 
which had already been expressed at the sixth 
session of the Council, that the United Nations 
Library at Lake Success was far from adequate. 
The Library at Geneva, however, had beeri built 
up over thirty years, and the United Nations 
should show its appreciation of the precious 
storehouse of knowledge it had. inherited by 
adding to that library rather than by allowing it 
to disintegrate. 

:Many countri(Ols were endeavouring to build up 
national libraries, centralized, but accessible to 
all. It was as unthinkable that specific portions 
of the League of Nations Library should be de
tached, as that the Library of Congress, the Lenin 
Library at :Moscow or the Library of the British 
:Museum should be split up. 

juridique, l'imcimine Bibliotheque ·de la Societe 
des Nations doit demeurer intacte. Toutle monde 

. reconmiit, d'autre part, qu'il faut pourvoir aux 
exigences du fonctionneni.ent des diverses institu
tions specialisees. 

La delegation des Etats-Unis propose done un 
projet de resolution prevoyant que les livres dont 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante a besoin de 
fa~on tout a fait immediate et continuelle seront 
mis a sa disposition, sans qu'il y ait transfert de 
propriete. 

Invite a prendre la parole' par le. PRESiDENT, 
:M. HILL (Secretariat) declare qu 'il a fort peu a 
Rjouter aux vues exprimees par le Secretaire 
general dans le document E/835. Le Secretaire 
general estime qu'en attendant la fin des consul
tations qui ont lieu actuellement, on pourrait 
prendre des · arrangements d'ordre pratique, 
notamment prets a long terme ou a court terme 
de certains livres et docUments, afin de repondre 
au.." besoins immediats de !'Organisation mondiale 
de la sante. Toutefois, il estime qu'il faut main
tenir le principe de ·!'utilisation commune de la 
Bibliotheque centrale de G(meve et du libre acces 
a cette Bibliotheque de la part de tous les organes 
des Nations Unies, y compris les institutions spe_
cialisees, bien que les institutions specialisees 
puissent fort bien avoir egalement leurs propres 
bibliotheque~ d'olivrages speciaux 1pour leH tra
vaux courants. De tous les services qui pour
raient etre mis en commun a Geneve, la Bib1io
theque semble etre celui qui se prete le plus 
facilement a cet arrangement. 

L'orateur donne ensuite lecture au Conseil d'un 
telegramme adresse par :M. Benjamin Cohen, 
Secretaire general adjoint charge de !'Informa
tion, au sujet de la reunion du Comite consultatif 
international d'experts bibliothecaires qui vient 
de se terminer a Lake Success. Le Comite a recom
mande a l'unanimite au Secretaire general de ne 
pas faire droit aux demandes de transfert de 
sections determinees de la · Bjbli9theque Je la 
Societe des Nations. Le Comite a estime qu'a 
Geneve, une bibliotheque centrale, formant un 
tout organise, avait un role important a remplir 
et que ce role serait gravement compromis si cei'
taines sections de la Bibliotheque en etaient deta
chees . 

111. Malik, President du Oonseil, .reprend la 
presidence. 

l\1. SUTCH (Nouvelle-Zelande) .tient a exprimer 
formellement la conviction qu'a son Gouverne
ment, que, comme ill'a deja :lit lors de la sixieme 
session du Conseil, la Bibliotheque des Nations 
Unies a Lake Success est loin d'etre su:ffisante. 
Toutefois, pour constituer la Bibliotheque de 
Geneve, il a fallu 30 ans et les Nations Unies 
doivent montrer toute la valeur qu'elles attachent 
a cet avoir de connaissances dont elles out herite, 
en augmentant la Bibliotheque plutot qu'en la 
fragmentant. 

De nombreux pays· s'efforcent de constituer . 
des bibliotheques nationales, centralisees mais 
accessibles a tous.. Il est aussi inconcevabh! que 
certaines sections de la Bibliotheque de la SGciete 
des Nations puissent en etre detachees, qu'H est 
inconeevable d'envisager une fragmentation de la 
Bibliotheque du Congres, de la Bibliotheque 
Lenine a Moscou ou de la Bibliotheque du British 
Museum. 

371 



Although he understood the World Health 
Organizatiqn 's adolescent ambition to acquire its 
own 'library, he agreed with the United States 
representative that the World Health Assembly's 
resolution was peremptory; moreover, it had been 
adopted without due consideration of its conse
quences. It was not perhaps sufficiently realized 
that the International Labour Office had ·had an 
agreement with the League of Nations whereby 
books belonging to it were kept in the League 
Library, and that it had built up its own separate 
library for everyday use, even though some 
duplication of volumes had resulted. 

He thought that the United States represen
tative, fully realizing the dangers of the propo
sal to split up the Central Library, had perhaps 
framed his resolution in such a way that it 
would, in practice, be impossible to determine 
which books would be more· useful to the World 
Health Organization than to the United Nations 
and other agencies combined, so that no books 
would in fact be removed from the Central 
Library. As the principle of splitting up the 
Library was not, however, specifically excluded 
by the Unit~d States draft resolution, he pro
posed deletion of the words "bearing in mind the 
following considerations" and of the two para
graphs that followed. · 

The PRESIDENT said that the New Zealand pro
posal was equivalent to a request that the United 
St.ates draft resolution be voted on in two parts. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) supported the New Zea
land proposal. There was unanimity on the 
question of transfer of title. 

The question of transferring a part of the 
library had been considered by the General 
Assembly 1 before the site of the headquarters of 
the World Health Organization had been deter
mined. Now that that Organization had decided 
to establish its headquarters at 'Geneva, it would 
always have easy access to any books it needed 
from the Central Liprary. 

The Council should also take into account the 
recommendations of the Internati~nal Advisory 
ComTnittee of Library .Experts, of which it had 
just been informed. It should not tie the hands 
of the Secretary-General, who was custodian of 
all assets taken oyer from the League of Nations. 

Mr. VAN AscH VAN WIJCK (Netherlands) fully 
agreed with the representatives of France, New 
Zealand and Poland that the library material 
should not be dispersed ; no decision should be 
taken by the Council which might lead to disper
sal. · He fully appreciated the requirements of 
the World Health Organization, but felt sure 
that arrangements could be made to meet those 

1 See Official Records of the General Assembly, second 
session, 117th meeting, pp. 1018·1020. 

L'orateur comprend tres bien que 1 'Organisa
tion Mondiale de la Sante, encore adolescente, ait 
!'ambition d'avoir sa bibliotheque propre ; il 
estime cependant, comme le' representant des 
Etats-Unis, que les termes de la resolution de 
l'Assemblee mondiale de la sante sont un peu 
peremptoires ; de plus, cette resolution a ete 
adoptee sans que l'on en ait envisag~ suffisam
ment les consequences. On ne se rappelle peut-etre 
pas assez que le Bureau international du Travail 
avait conclu un accord avec la Societe des Nations 
aux termes duquel les ouvrages appartenant au 
Bureau demeuraient dans la Bibliotheque de la 
Societe des Nations et qu 'il avait constitue lui
meme pour son usage courant une bibliotheque 
separee, bien que, de ce fait, certains livres aient 
du exister en double. 

Il croit que, se rendant parfaitement compte 
des dangers que presente la proposition tendant 
a scinder la Bibliotheque centrale, le representant 
des Etats-Unis a peut-etre redige sa resolution 
de telle maniere que, dans la pratique, il sera 
impossible de determiner quels livres seront plus 
utiles a 1 'Organisation mondiale de la sante qu 'a 
!'ensemble de !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
et des autres institutions specialisees, de sorte 
qu'aucun livre ne pourra en fait jamais etre 
retire de la Bibliotheque centrale. · Toutefois, 
comme le projet de resolution des Etats-Unis 
n'ecarte pas expressement le principe du frac
tionnement de la Bibliotheque, il propose de sup
primer de ce texte les mots : « compte tenu des 
considerations suivantes », ainsi que les deux 
alineas qui viennent ensuite. 

Le PRESIDENT constate que la proposition pre
sentee par la delegation de la Nouvelle-Zelande 
equivaut a demander que le projet de resolution 
des Etats-Unis soit mis aux voix en deux parties. 

M. LANGE (Pologne) appuie la proposition de 
la delegation neo-zelandaise. Le Conseil est una
nime, dit-il, sur la question du transfert de 
propriete. 

L'Assemblee generale a examine la question du 
transfert d'une partie de la bibliotheque 1 avant 
que le siege de !'Organisation mondiale de 1a 
sante ait ete fixe. Maintenant que cette Organi
sation a decide de fixer son siege a Geneve, il lui 
sera toujours facile de consulter tons les livres 
dont elle aura besoin a la Bibliotheque centrale 

Le Conseil doit egalement tenir compte des 
recommandations du Comite consultatif interna
tional d'experts bibliothecaires qui viennent de 
lui etre communiquees. n ne doit pas lier les 
mains du Secretaire general, qui a la garde de 
tous les avoirs transferes de la Societe des 
Nations a !'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

M. VAN AscH VAN WIJCK (Pays-Bas) se rallie 
entierement a l'opinion des representants de la 
France, de la Nouvelle-Zelande et de la Pologne, 
a savoir que le contenu de la Bibliotheque ne doit 
pas etre disperse. Le Conseil ne doit prendre 
aucune decision qui puisse entrainer une telle 
dispersion. L'orateur comprend parfaitement les 
besoins de 1 'Organisation mondiale de la sante, 

1 Voir Proc6s-vm·baux officiels de l'Assemblee generale, 
deuxieme session, 117• seance, pp. 1018 a 1020. 

372 



requirements without the library being. ~piit' up. 
In the form in which it had been presented, the 
United States draft resolution was superficially 
attractive; but it contained a dangerous . prec~
dent. Other specialized agencies might follow 
the exampie of the World Health Organization 
and in a few years the Central Library would no 
longer exist. He supported the French proposal 
that consideration of the matter be deferred. 

At the invitation of the President, 11'11·. Deutsch
man, Chief of the Technological Section of the 
World H ea.zth Organization, took a seat at the 
Council table. 

Mr. DEUTSCHMAN explained that the categories 
of publications in the Central Library to which 
his Organization would require almost daily 
access, were pre-war annual reports of health 
departments, medical periodicals and other mis
cellaneous medical books. The Interim Commis
sion had thought fit to request the Economic and 
Social Council to transfer title to those books, as 
the best way of ensuring daily access, and the 
World Health Assembly had endorsed its recom
mendation. But the main objective was merely 
access, and he was authorized by the Director
General to state that the World Health Organi
zation would be satisfied with a long-term loan. 

There was as yet no evidence that other agen
cies would require those books at all. But if 
they were transferred to the World Health Orga
nization, they would, of course, be readily avail
able to the United Nations or any other specia
lized agencies. Th~ World Health Organization 
was already receiving an increasing number of 
requests from medical and health officers of other 
agencies, who would be given the same service as 
they had obtained from the League of Nations 

· Library. 

In order to simplify the discussion, Mr. THORP 
(United States of America) agreed to the New 
z~aland representative's proposal that only the 
first part of document E/945, up to and inclu
ding the words "for submission to the Council if 
possible at its eighth session" should be retained. 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada) felt that the United 
States draft resolution, so amended, would con
tain nothing that had not previously been said in 
General Assembly resolution 129 (II). 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Ki~gdom) pointed out 
that some progress had ih fact be~n made since 
the General Assembly had adopted its resolution. 
Definite statements of opinion had been mad~ in 
the Council, and the recommendations of the 
International Advisory Committee of Library 
Experts had been brought to its notice. The 
Council was in a position to add to its general 

mais n. ~st' ·p~rsuade que l'on peut trouver une 
solution qui reponde a ces besoins sans scinder 
la Bibliotheque. Dans la forme ou il a ete pre
sente, le projet de resolution de la delegation des 
Etats-Unis parait a premiere vue seduisant, mais 
il constitue un precedent · dangereux. D'autres 
institutions specialisees pourraient suivre l'exem
ple de l 'Organisation mondiale d~ la sante et 
dans pet1 d'annees la Bibliotheque de la Societe 
des Nations n'existerait plus. Il appuie la propo
sition du representant de la France tendant a 
l'ajournement de l'examen de la question. · 

Sur l'invitation du President, 11'1. Deutschman, 
Chef de la section technologique de l'Organisa
tion mondiale de la sante, prend place parmi les 
membres du Conse~'l. 

M. DEUTSCHMAN expose que les categories de 
publications de la Bibliotheque centrale que son 
Organisation aurait besoin de consulter presque 
journellement consistent en rapports annuels 
d'avant guerre des ministeres de la Sante, en 
periodiques d'ordre medical et divers autres 
livres de medecine. La Commission interimaire 
avait cru devoir demander au Conseil economique 
et social le transfert du droit !fe propriete sur 
cette documentation, voyant la le meilleur moyen 
d'assurer la possibilite de la consulter journelle
ment, et l' Assemblee mondiale de la sante a 
approuve cette recommandation de la Commis
sion. Cependant, ce que l'on a en vue c'est simple
ment de pouvoir consulter les publications dont 
il s 'agit, et il est autorise par le Directeur general 
de 1 'Organisation mondiale de la sante a declarer 
que celle-ci se contenterait d 'un pret a longue 
echeance: 

Jusqu'ici rien ne prouve que d'autres institu
tions auront besoin de ces livres. s 'ils etaient 
transferes a 1 'Organisation mondiale de la sante, 
il est d'ailleurs bien entendu qu'ils seraient a la 
disposition des Nations Unies ori de toute autre 
institution specialisee. L'Organisation mondiale 
de la sante re~oit deja un nombre de plus en plus 
grand de demandes de la part de fonctionnaires 
des services medicaux ou des services d'hygiene 
d'autres institutions qui voudraient obtenir le 
meme service de publications que celui que leur 
assurait la Bibliotheque de la Societe des Nations. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) accepte, 
pour simplifier la discussion, la proposition du 
representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande tendant a ne 
maintenir dans le document E/945 que la partie 
precedant les mots « par !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies et les institutions specialisees ». 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) estime qu'ainsi amende, 
le pro jet de resolution de la delegation des Etats
Unis ne contiendrait rien de· plus que ce qui 
figure deja dans la resolution 129 . (II) de 
l' Assemblee generale. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) fait observer qu'en 
fait, depuis le moment ou l'Assemblee generale 
a adopte cette resolution, la question a fait cer
tains progres. Les points de vue ont ete precises 
au sein du Conseil et ce dernier a eu connaissance 
des recommandations du Comite consultatif inter
national d'experts bibliothecaires. Le Conseil est 
en mesure d'ajouter aux directives donnees au 

373 



directive to the Secretary-General specific exclu
sion of the principles of fragmentation of the 
library· or transfer of title to any part of its 
contents. . : 

Mr. ARDANT (France) thought that perhaps his 
motion for deferment should take priority over 
the resolution itself, and proposed that the ivhole 
matter be· deferred to the next session; the Coun
cil would then be in possession of the report of 
the International Advisory Committee, in the 
light of· which it could take a decision. 

. Mr; THORP (United States of America); sup
ported by Mr. THORN·(New Zealand), pointed out 
that the only difference between the French pro
posal to defer consideration of the problem to 
the next session and the United States draft reso
hitiori· as amended, was that the latter provided 
for submission of the draft plan to the eighth 
session of the Council, if possible. For that rea
son, he thought his draft resolution preferable. 

Mr. ARDANT (France) thought it would be bet
ter if the Council first decided whether it would 
simply defer consideration of the matter or not. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) pointed out 
that adoption of the United States draft resolu
tion, as amended,. would not mean specific rejec
timt of the fundamental principle o~ transfer of 
title. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) con
firmed that view. His resolution, as amended, 
showed that the Council had taken into con
sideration the request of the World Health 
Assembly, but left the Secretary-General entirely 
free to take his own decision. 

, .The PRESIDENT put to the vote the ·French 
proposal to defer consideration of item 43 of the 
agenda to the eighth session of the Council. 

The p1·opo$al was 1·ejected .by 9 votes to 7 . . 

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the United 
States draft resolution (E/945), as amended· by 
the New Zealand delegation. 

The resolHt·io'i]) was adopted Hnanhnously. 

42. · Report ·of the third session ·of the 
· Social Commission : 1 Report of the 

Social Committee (E/779, · E/779/ 
Add.l, E/802, E/942 and E/AC.7/ 
~.33) . 

· The PRESIDENT invited comments on resolution 
A in:the report .of the Social Co~mittee (E/942). 

1 See Supplement No.' 8 (E/779): 

Secretaire general, que le principe de la fragmen
tation de la Bibliotheque ou celui · du transfert 
de propriete .d'une partie ·des ouvrag·es qu'elle 
contient. doit etre ecarte. 

.1\1. ARDAi'{T (France) pense qu'une motion 
d'ajournement doit · peut-etre a voir priorite sur 
la resolution elle-meme. II propose de remettre 
a la prochaine session l'examen de !'ensemble de 
la question; a ce moment la, le Conseil disposera 
du rapport du C01p.ite consultatif international a 
la lumiere duquel il pourra prendre une decision. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis · d'Amerique), appuye 
par M. THORN (Nouvelle-Zelande)' fait observer 
que la seule difference entre la proposition fran
gaise tendant a ajourner l'examen de la question 
jnsqu'a la prochaine session et le texte du projet 
de resolution des Etats-Unis. tel qu'il a ete 
amende, est que ce dernier prevoit que le projet 
d'utilisation de la Bibliotheque sera soumis au 
Conseillors de sa huitieme session, si c'est possi
ble. C'est pourquoi il juge son projet de resolution 
preferable. 

M. ARDANT (France) croit qu'il vaudrait mieux 
que le Conseil decide d'abord s'il ajourne on non 
l'examen de la question. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) fait remarquer 
que l'adoption du projet de resolution des Etats
Unis tel qu 'il a ete amende ne signifierait pas que 
la question fondamentale du transfert de pro
priete a ete repoussee de fagon precise. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) con:fi.rme 
cette opinion. Sa resolution, telle qu'elle a ete 
amendee, indique. que le Conseil a pris en consi
deration la demande de l'Assemblee mondiale de 
la sante, mais qu'il laisse au Secretaire general 
toute latitude pour prendre sa decision. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition fran
gaise tendant a ajouriler a la huitieme session du 
Conseill'examen du point 43 de l'ordre du jour. 

Cette proposition est repouss,Ce par 9· voix 
contre 7. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux voix la resolution 
de la delegation des Etats-Unis (E/945) telle 
qu'elle a ete amendee par la delegation de la 
N ouvelle-Zelande. 

La resol1dion est adoptee a l'unanimite. 

42. Rapport de la Commission des 
questions sociales sur sa troisieme 
session 1 : Rapport du Comite social 
(E/779, E/779/ Add.l, E/802, E/942 
et E/AC.7/W.33) 

I..~e PRESIDENT invite les n1embres du Conseil 
a presenter leurs observations sur la resolution ·A 
du rapport du Comite social (E/942). 

1 Voir Supplement n° 8 (E/779). 

374 



.,, ... -

Resolution A - Programme resulting from reso- ; Re~olution A - Programme. resultant de. la 
.lution 58 (I) of the General Assembly resolution 58 (I) de l'Assemblee generale 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada) said that he ·would 
abstain from voting on that resolution, since the 
inclusion of paragraph (d) seemed to him inap
propriate, for reasons he had already stated in 
the Social Committee.l 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) said 
that he was faced with the same problem. Para
graph (d) laid down a minimum expenditure for 
advisory social welfare services, but no maximum. 
In other words, those services could spend double, 
treble or ten times the amount allotted them 
during 1948. He vrould not abstain, however, 
but would support the resolution, while reserving 
his position regarding any undue increase in 
expenditure in 1949. 

The PRESIDENT suggested that those objections 
might be met if paragraph (d) was amended to 
provide that the funds ·should be "approxi
mately equal during 1949 to those provided in 
1948". 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said that he 
would also abstain, for the reasons given by pre
vious speakers. 

~t:'Ir. HoDGf:lON (Australia) agreed with previous 
speakers regarding paragraph (d) and suggested 
that the objections could be met by re-wording 
the paragraph to read : "That funds for these 
services -in 1949 be appropriated on a similar 
basis as for 1948". 

The PRESIDENT observed that that was in line 
with his own suggestion. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) pointed out that the 
resolution had been discussed at length both in 
the Social Committee and in the Social Commis
sion. It seemed unnecessary, therefore, to re
open discussion on it, particularly as the .United 
States representative had said that he would vote 
in favour of it, with reservations as to paragraph 
(d). He therefore thought it wise to retain the 
resolution as it stood. · 

Mr. MUNIZ (Brazil) said that the advisory 
social welfare services had accomplished most 
useful work and should be provided with the 
necessary funds to continue it. There were 
other activities, the cost of which could more 
conveniently be curtailed. ·with a view to deter
mining what sum might be appropdate for 1949, 
he requested the Secretariat to inform the Cmm
cil of the amount of expenditure during the first 
half of 1948. If· the reply vvas satisfactory, he 
would be able to vote for the resolution. 

Sir Raphael CILENTO (Secretariat) said. that 
the whole of the funds for 1948 had already been 
committed owing to the number of requests 
received from governments. 

l.See document E/AC.7 /SR.47. 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) declare qu'il s'abstien
clra de voter sur cette resolution; car l 'insertion . 
dans le texte de l 'alinea d) ne lui parait pas 
appropriee pour les raisons qu'il a deja exposees 
au Comite social I. 

M. THORP (Etats~Unis d'Amerique) declare 
qu'il se trouve devant le meme probl?nne. L 'ali
nea d) fixe un minimum de . depenses p_our les 
fonctions consultatives en matiere de ·service 
social, mais n'indique aucmi maximum. En 
d'autres termes, les services charges de ces fonc~ 
tions pourront depenser deux fois, trois fois ou 
dix fois les sommes qu'on leur avait attribuees en 
1948. Toutefois; il ne s'abstiendra pas mais votera 
en faveur de la resolution, . tout en reservant sa 
position a l'egard de toute aUJgmentation de 
depenses injustifiees en 1949. 

Le PRESIDENT croit . qu'il serait possible de 
repondre aces objections en modi:fiant l'alinea d) 
de maniere a prevoir que les fonds devront e'tre 
« a peu pres les memes en 1949 que ceux qui 
etaient prevus en 1948 ')), 

M. PHILLIPs (Royaume,.Uni) declare qu'il s'abs
tiendra aussi, pour les raisons qu'ont fait valoir 
les precedents orateurs. 

M. HoDGSON (Australie) partage l'~vis. des pre-· 
cedents orateurs quant a l'alinea d) et estime 
qu 'on repondrait aux objections soulevees en 
remaniant le texte de cet alinea de la fa<lon sui
vante : « Que les fonds affectes a ces services en 
1949 soientfixes sur nne base analogue a celle des 
credits de 1948 ». 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que ce texte est 
conforme a sa propre suggestion. 

M .. P. C. CaA.NG (Chine) rappelle que la reso
lution a fait l'objet d'un debat prolonge, tant au 
Comite ·social qu'a la _Commission des questions 
sociales. Il semble done inutile de rouvrir la dis
cuss:lon a ce sujet,. etant donne surtout. que le 
representant des Etats-Unis a declare qu'il vote~. 
rait pour la resolution tout en faisant des reserves 
en ce qui concerne l'alinea d). En consequence, 
il jlige qu 'il serait bon de mainte'nir la resolution, 
dans sa forme actuelle. · · · 

M. MuNIZ (Bresil) declare que les services.char~ 
ges des fonctions consultatives en mati€re-de ser
vice social ont accompli· nne muvre fort utile 
et qu'il convient de leur affecter les credits neces
saires pour leur permettre de poursuivre leur 
mission. Il y a d'autres domaines ou l'on pourrait 
plus utilement reduire les frais. Pour ·que le 
Conseil p'nisse determiner la: somme qui potirrait 
convenir en 1949, il demande au Secretariat de 
faire connaitre a combien se sont . elevees- les 
depenses pendant le premier semestre de 1948. Si 
la reponse a cette question est satisfaisante, l'ora
teur pourra voter en fl).veur de la resolution. 

Sir Raphael . CILENTO · (Secretariat) . declare 
qu'on a deja engage .la totalite des credits prevus 
pour ·1948, en raison du nombre de demahdes 
regues des gouvernements. · 

1 Voir document E/AC.7/SR.47; · 

375 



lVIr. KuLAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socia~ist 
Republics) said that, as he had already stated in 
the Committee,l expenditure incurred by such 
welfare services should be borne by the govern
ments requesting the services; that w:ould enable 
the governments themselves to select the experts 
they wished to employ, and would at the same 
time relieve the United Nations budget. He 
would therefore abstain from voting on this reso
lution. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) said that in view of the statement by 
the Secretariat that the services in question had 
already committed their funds for_1948, it was 
highly probable that they would exceed their 
~udget during 1949. He agreed with the Soviet 
Union representative; the social welfare services 
of national :governments should be extended, and 
:he considered that that was being hindered' by the 
continuation of United Nations activities. 

· Mr. HoDGSON (Australia) thought his amend
ment should be voted on as it stood, since the 
reply by the Secretariat regarding expenditure 
during 1948 was in no way unexpected. At the 
next General Assembly, considerable demands 
would be made on the United Nations budget, and 
though his country warmly supported the work 
done by social welfare services generally, he felt 
that the Council should not in any way restrict 
the freedom of action of the Fifth Committee. 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada) formally proposed the 
deletion of paragraph (d), which seemed to be the 
sole source of disagreement; it was clearly neces
sary that tl:j.e question should be left entirely to 
the discretiqn of the General Assembly .. 

Mr. P. C. ·CHANG (China) repeated that the reso
lution should remain as it stood, because it repre-

. sented a definite opinion which could, neverthe
less, be changed by the Fifth Committee of the 
General Assembly. It would be unwise for the 
Council not to conimit itself on the point. 

. . . 
. _ Mr. MuNiz (Brazil) thought it necessary for the 
Council to la,y down a clear policy on expenditure 
by the social welfare services. If it failed to 
recommend a smn at least equal to that appropri
ated for the previous year, the Assembly might 
be inclined to vote an even smaller amount. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the two amend~ 
ments submitted, beginning with that of the 
Canadian delegation. ' 

The Canadian proposal that paragraph (d) of 
resolution A should be deleted, was reJected by 
10 votes to 7, with 1 abstention. 

The Aust~alian propo·sal that paragraph (d) 
should be replaced • by the words : "That funds 
for these services in 1949 be appropriated on a 
similar basis as for 1948" was reJected by 10 
votes to 3, with 4 abstentions. · 

1 See document E/AC.7iSR.47. 

M. KuLAGENr(ov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare que, comme ill'a deja 
expose en Comite 1, ce sont les gouvernements 

. qui demandent a beneficier des services en ques
tion qui devraient en supporter les frais. Les 
gouvernements interesses pourraient ainsi choisir 
eux-memes les experts qu'ils desirent employer 
et le budget de !'Organisation des _Nations Unies 
s'en trouverait en meme temps allege. Il s'abs
tiendra done de voter sur cette resolution. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) constate que 'les services dont il 
s'agit ayant deja engage la totalite de leurs cre
dits prevus pour 1948, comme il resulte de la 
declaration du Secretariat, il est tres probable 
qu'ils depasseront leur budget en 1949. Il estime, 
comme le representant de l'Union sovietique, que 
les divers gouvernements devraient developper 
leurs services sociaux~et que le mainthin de l'acti
vite de !'Organisation des Nations Unies dans 
ce domaine ne fitit que retarder ce resultat. 

M. HODGSON (Australie) pense qu'il faut voter 
sur son amendement dans sa forme actuelle, car 
la reponse du Secretariat en ce qui concerne les 
depenses de 1948 est simplerilent celle a laquelle 
il fallait s'attendre. A la prochaine Assemblee 
generale, le budget de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies sera l 'objet de sollicitations considerables 
et, bien que son pays appuie chaleureusement 
l'reuvre qu'ont en general realisee les services 
charges des foncHons consultatives en matiere de 
service social, il estime que le Conseil ne doit . 
restreindre en ati.cune fa<;on la liberte d'action de 
la CinquieJ;Ue commission. 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) propose formellement la 
suppression de l'alinea d)' qui semble etre la 
seule cause de desaccord; il est p;:trfaitement evi
dent que cette question doit etre laissee a l'en
tiere appreciation de l'Assemblee generale. 

M. P. c. CHANG (Chine) repete que la resolu
tion devr.ait demeurer sous sa forme actuelle, 
parce qu'elle represente une opinion nettement 
definie qui peut, d 'ailleurs, ne pas etre la meme 
que celle de la Cinquieme commission de l'Assem
blee ,generale. Le Conseil serait mal avise de ne 
pas prendre position en la matiere. 

1\IL MuNIZ (Bresil) juge necessaire que le 
Conseil enonce clairement la ligne de conduite 
a suivre en ce qui concerne les depenses afferentes 
aux fonctions consultatives en matiere de service 
social. Si le Conseil ne recommande pas une 
somme au moins egale a celle qui avait ete prevue 
pour l'alinee precedente, l'Assemblee pourra etre 
ten tee de voter des credits encore plus 'limites. 

Le PRESIDENT met ·aux. voix les deux amende
ments proposes, en commen<;ant par celui de la 
delegation canadienne. 

La proposition du Canada· tendant a la sup
pression de l'alinea d) de la resolution A est 
repoussee par 10 voix contre 7, avec 1 abstention. 

La proposition australienne tendant a rempla
cer l'alinea d) par les mots « que les fonds affec
tes d ces services en 1949 soient fixes sur ~ne 
base analogue a celle des credits de 1948 » est 
rejetee par 10 voix contre 3, avec 4 abstentions. 

1 Voir document E/ AC. 7 /SR.4 7. 

376 



The PRESIDEN'l' then put resolution A to the 
vote, unamended. 

. The resolutio-n ivas ad()pted by 1.1 ~otes to ~o~~' 
with 7 abstentions . 

. Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada) suggested that the 
Council defer consideration of resolution B until 
resolution E had . been considered, .as the twQ 
resolutions were interdependent. 

It was so agreed. 

Resolution C -Prevention of crime and treat
ment of offenders 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) asked that a 
representative of the International Penal and 
Penitentiary. Commission be included . in the 
group of internationally recognized experts men
tioned in the second paragraph of the resolution. 
That Organization was supported by many Mem
bers'of the United Nations; reference to it would 
ensure that there was no duplication of work and 
would save governments unnecessary expense. 

Speaking at the invitation of the PRESIDENT, 
Mr. LAUGIER (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Social Affairs) said that no decision 
had yet been taken. When the group of experts 
was appointed, the Secretary-G~neral would 
choose the most competent persons available, and 
the wishes '€xpressed by the Council would be 
taken into account. · 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said that he 
would not move a formal amendment to include 
the Ititernational Penal and Penitentiary Com
mission, but would rely on the discretion of the 
Secretariat in the matter. 

Mr. KuLAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that his delegation had submit
ted a draft resolution on the Prevention of Crime 
and Treatm~nt of Offend€rs, limiting the range of 
questions requiring study; it had .not, however, 

· been 11dopted by the Social Committee. The 
Soviet Unipn delegation would be· glad if the 
Unit€d Nations assum€d responsibility for work 
in that field, but it should do so on a basis other 
tha:p. that provided by resolution C or by the 
report of the Social Commission. At its first 
session, the Commission had adopted a resolution, 
subsequently approved by the Council,l re<;iuest
ing the Secretary-General to report on sugges
tions suitable for international action; but reso
lution C referred to national organizations and 
would involve interference in the.sovereign rights 
of States in a manner contrary to the Charter. 

He suggested, therefore, that the programme 
outlined in the Commission's report should be 
restricted to questions which had already been 
dealt with on an international scale, such as mea
sures against war propaganda and genocide, and 

1. See Economic and Social Council Resolutions, fourth 
session, resolution 43 (IV). 

r~e PRESIDENT met alors aux VOlX la resolu
tion A non amenclee. 

Cett~-~/i~b·l~dion est adoptee par 11 voix, sans 
opposition, avec 7 abstentions. 

M. DAVIDSON (Canada) suggere que le Conseil 
renvoie l'examen de la resolution B jusqu'au 
moment ou la resolution E aura ete examinee, ces 
deux resolutions etant interdependantes. 

Il en est ainsi decide. 

Resolution C -Prevention du crime et traite
ment ·des delinquants. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) demande qu'un 
representant de la Commission internationale 
penale et penitentiaire fasse partie du groupe 
d'experts jouissant d'une .autorite internationale 
dont il est question au second alinea. de la reso
lution. Cet or,ganisme rec,;oit, en effet, l'appui de 
nombreux Etats Membres de l 'Organisation des 
Nations Unies et le fait de le consulter permet
trait d'eviter les doubles emplois et epargnerait 
aux gouvernements des depenses inutiles. 

Invite par le PRESIDENT a prendre la parole, 
M. LAuGIER (Secretaire general adjoint charge du 

. departement des questions sociales) indique 
qu'aucune decision n'est encore intervenue. Lors 
de la designation du groupe d 'experts; le Secre
taire general choisira les personnes les plus 
competentes dont on pourra s'assurer les services 
et il tiendra compte des desirs que le Conseil 
aura exprimes. 

M. PHILLIPS (RoyaumecUni) declare qu'il ne 
presentera pas d'amendement formel pour que le 
groupe d'experts comprenne un representant de 
la Commission internationale et penitentiaire, il 
s'en rapportera en cela a !'appreciation du Secre
tariat. 

M. KuLAGENKOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) rappelle que sa delegation 
avait presente un projet de resolution sur la pre
vention du crime et le traitement des delinquants 
qui delimite hi serie des questions a etudier; 
toutefois, ce projet n'a pas ete adopte par le 
Comite social. La delegation de l'Union sovie
tique serait heureuse que !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies secharge des travaux a accomplir 
dans ce domaine, mais dans d'autres conditions 
que celles prevues par la resolution C OU: le rap-

• port de la Commission des questions sociales. A . 
sa premiere session la Commission a adopte une · 
resolution approuvee dans la suite par le 
Conseill invitant le Secretaire general a pre
senter un rapport sur les propositions favorables 
a une action internationale; la resolution c vise 
les organisations nationales et elle implique un 
empietement sur les droits souverains des Etats, 
qui est contraire aux dispositions de la Charte. 

L'orateur croit done qu 'il faudrait limiter le 
programme esquisse dans le rapport de la Com
mission aux questions deja traitees sur le plan 
international, comme, par exemple, les mesures 
a prendre contre la propagande belliciste et le 

1 Voir Resolutions du Conseil economique et social, 
quatrieme session, resolution 43 (IV). 

377 



proposed that the Soviet Union resolution which 
had been rejected by the Social Committee 
(E/ AC.7 /W.33) should replace the resolution 
before the Council. 

Mr . .KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) agreed with the Soviet Union view 
that the United Nations should deal only with 
questions which could be treated on an interna
tional scale, mid supported the proposal of the 
Soviet Union representative; 

Mr. LAMARLE (France) wished to draw atten
tion to the singularity of the United Kingdom 
suggestion that a representative of the Interim
tional Penal and Penitentiary Commission should 
be included in the group of experts. He did not 
see why the draft resolution should mention only 
olie of the associations which could assist the 
Secretariat.. He preferred to leave it to the 
Secretariat to draw up a list, which in any case 
would not be exhaustive. 

He believed in all sincerity that the draft reso
lution did not entail infringement of State sove
reignty. The French Government recognized the 
advantages accruing from an exchange, wfth 
foreign governments, of information on methods 
and results in the prevention of crime and treat
ment of offenders. It had sent high officials to 
various countries,. both near and far, and the 
administrations of those countries had realized 
that France wished merely to profit from their 
experience, not to interfere in their sovereign 
rights. He believed that the adoption of such 
procedure in the field in question could not be 
otherwise than beneficial. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) replied that there were already in exis
tence inter-governmental organizations and spe
cialized institutions dealing with the prevention 
of crime and treatment of offenaers. He failed 
to see, therefore, why the United Nations should 
ass.ume a similar responsibility. 

· The PRESIDENT put to ·the vote the proposal 
that resolution C be replaced by the Soviet Union 
resolution (E/AC.7 jW.33). 

1'he proposal was rejected by 14 votes to 3, 
with 1 abstention. 

The PRESIDENT then put resolution C to the 
vote, unamended. · 

1'he resolution was adopted by 15 votes to S. · 

Resolution D- Transfer to the United Nations 
of the functions exercised by the French 
Government for the suppression of the 
white slave traffic and the suppression of 
obscene publications 

Mr. VAN HEUVEN (Netherlands) wished to clear 
up a point raised by the United States represen
tative in the Social Committee. The latter had 
said that the so-called Hague procedure did not 
seem expeditious, as he had been informed that 
the Nether lands Government had abandoned it, 
and was still performing its functions under the 

crime de genocide et il propose que la resolution 
de l'Union sovietique (E/AC.7jW.33) qui a ete 
repoussee au Comite social soit substituee a la 
resolution actuellement soumise au Conseil. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique. socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) partage l'avis du representant de 
l'Union sovietique, a savoir que !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies doit s'occuper seulement des 
questions qui se pretent a ilne solution sur le 
plan international et il appuie la proposition de 
ce representant. 

M. LAMARLE (France) tient a faire remarquer 
que l'amendement du Royaume-Uni vise unique
ment, comme devant etre representee dans le 
groupe d'experts, la Commission internationale 
penale et penitentiaire. Il ne voit pas pourquoi le 
projet de resolution devrait faire seulement men
tion de 1 'nne des associations. qui peuvent aider 
le Secretariat. II estime preferable de laisser au 
Secretariat le so in de dresser· une liste, qui ne 
sera d'ailleurs pas limitative. 

Il croit, en toute sincerite, que le projet de 
resolution n'implique pas d'atteinte a la souve
rainete des Etats. Le Gouvernement frangais a 
constate qu'il avait avantage a echanger, avec 
des gouvernements etrangers, des renseignements 
sur les methodes suivies et les resultats obtenus 
dans le domaine de la prevention du crime et du 
traitement des delinquants. II a envoye de hauts 
fonctionnaires en divers pays, voisins oli non, et 
les autorites de ces pays ont parfaitement compris 
que la France· voulait uniquement profiter de 
leur experience et non pas empieter sur leurs 
droits souverains. II croit que sur ce terrain, il 
n'y a qu'avantage a proceder ainsi. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) repond qu'il existe deja des orga
nisations · intergouverliementales et des institu
tions speciales qui s'occupent de la prevention 
du crime et du traitement des delinquants. II ne 
peut done com prendre pourquoi l 'Organisation 
des Nations Unies doit exercer des attributions 
analogues. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la proposition ten
dant a substitlier a la resolution c la resolution 
de l'Union sovietique (E/AC.7jW.33) .. 

Cette proposition est rejetee par 14 voix contre 
3, avec 1 abstention. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux voix la resolution 
C, non. amendee. 

Cette resolution est adoptee . par 15 voix 
contr~ 3 .. 

Resolution D - Transfert a l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies des fonctions exercees par le 
Gouvernement , frangais en matiere de 
repression de la traite des blanches et de 
repression de la •circulation des publica
tions obscenes 

M. VAN HEUVEN (Pays-Bas) tient a preciser un 
point que le representant des Etats-Unis a sou
leve au Comite social. Ce representant a declare 
que la procedure prevue par le Protocole dit de 
La Haye ne semble pas expeditive, car d 'a pres 
ses informations, le Gouvernement des Pays-Bas 
l'a abandonnee, et s'acquitte encore des fonctions 

378. 



Opium Convention of 1912.1 The Netheda,nds 
Government did in fact consider the procedure 
to be expeditious and flexible, and the apparent 
cont+;adiction was due to the fact·that, at the time 
the procedm;e was introduced, a distinction had 
had to be made between Members and non-mem
bers .of the League of Nations. Since the United 
States had.not been .a .member of the League of 
Nations, the Hague procedure had not been 
applied to that country. 

Mr. KuLAZrrENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics). proposed that the words ''in accor
dance with the provisions of General Assembly 
resolution 126 (II)"' should he inserted in ·the 
fourth paragraph of the resolution, after the 
words ''to prepare a protocol". Resolution 126 
(II) dealt with the transfer to the United Nations 
of 'the functions and powers exercised by the 
League of Nations, and it would be appropriate 
to quote it in resolution D. 

lVIr. BuGNARD (France) recalled that the French 
representative had already expressed his prefe
rence for the so-called Hague procedure when the 
matter had been discussed in the Social Com
mittee 1 but that certain representatives had felt, 
both for constitutional reasons and in order to 
standardize the methods used by the United 
Nations, that a different procedure should be 
adopted. While he saw no objection to that, he 
felt that the protocol should defme the condi
tions under which the transfer was to be effected. 

The ·French delegation was satisfied with the 
wording of the resolution and would oppose the 
Soviet Union amendment. 

l\'fr. KA1vi:INSKY (Byelorussian Soviet· Socialist 
Republic) supported the Soviet Union amend
ment, since it made the resolution more precise. 

Mr. RuNDELL (United Kingdom) thought con
fusion would be introduced into the resolution if 
the Soviet amendment were adopted, since it 
invoked a ~neral. Assembly resolution dealing 
with the transfer of functions exercised by the 
I1eague of Nations, whereas resolution ·D con
cerned the transfer of flmctions exercized by the 
French Goverrnnent. He asked the Soviet Union 
representative for clarification of that point. 

Mr. KuLAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that the procedure laid down in 
resolution 126 (II) for the transfer of functions 
from the League to the United Nations should 
e:i.lso be followed in the transfer of functions from 
the French Government to the United -Nations. 
The General Assembly resolution had in fact 
established a precedent which should be followed 
in the case under consideration. 

Mr. HoDGSON (Australia) thought that the 
Soviet Union amendment· was still obscure, since 
resolution 126 (II) was extremely lengthy, and 

1 See document E/ AC. 7 /SR.49. 

qu'ileX:etc~_cn vertu de la Convention sur l'opium 
de· 19i2. Le' Gouvernement des Pays-Bas consi
dere, en fait, que la procedure dont il s'agit est 
expeditive et souple et la contradiction appa
rente est due ail fait qu'a l'epoque oil cette pro
cedure a ete fixee, il fallait etablir·une distin~tion 
entre les Etats-Membres et les Etats non membres 
de la Societe des Nations. Comme les Etats-Unis 
n'etaient pas membres de la Societe des Nations, 
on n'a pas applique, dans leur cas, la procedure 
de LaHaye. 

lVI. KuLAGENKOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovit'itiques) propose d'inserer, au quatrieme 
alinea de la resolution, les mots « conformement 
au.'{ dispositions de la resolution 126 (II) de 
l'Assemblee generale et », a pres les mots « d'ela
borer. ». La resolution 126 (II) traite du trans
fert a !'Organisation des Nations Unies des fonc
tions et pouvoirs . exerces par la Societe de.s 
Nations et 11 serait opportun de la citer dans la 
resolution en question. ' 

M. BuGNARD (France) rappelle que, lors de la 
discussion de la question au .Comite sociall, le 
representant de la France avait deja exprime sa 
preference pour la procedure du Protocole dit 
de La Haye ; mais certains deleg·ues ont pense, 
pour des raisons constitutionnelles et pour uni
formiser les methodes utilisees par les Natfons 
Unies, qu'ii y avait lieu de recourir a une autre 
procedure. Il ne voit.pas d'objection a cela, mais 
le protocole doit definir les conditions dans les
queiles se fera le transfert. 

La delegation frangaise est satisfaite de la 
redaction actuelle de la resolution et" s'opposera 
a l 'amendeme?-t de l'Union sovietique. . 

M. KAl\UNSKY (Republiqne socialiste sovieiique 
de Bielorussie) appuie l'amendement de l'Union 
sovietique qui, a son avis, rend la resolution plus 
precise. 

. M. RuNDELL (Royaume-Uili) pense qu'on ris
querait 'd'introduire nne certaine confusion dans 
la resolution eri adoptant l'amendement .. de 
l'Union sovietique; cet amendement vise en effet, 
nne resolution de l'Assemblee generale qui a 
trait au transfert des fonctions exercees par la 
Societe des Nations,· alors que la resolution D 
concerne le transfert des fonctions exercees par 
le Gouvernement frangais. Il demande au repre
sentant de l'Union sovietique des precisions sur 
ce point. 

M. KuLAGENKOV (Union des Repubiiques socia
listes sovietiques) repond qu'on devrait aussi 
suivre, en ce qui concerne le transfert a !'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies des fon.ctions exercees 
par le Gouvernement frangais, la procedure fixee 
par la ·resolution 126 · (II) quant au transfert 
a l'Organisation des Nations Unies des fonctions 
exercees par la Societe des Nations. La resolutiop. 
de l 'Assemblee generale a, en realite, etabli un 
precedent qu'on devrait suivre dans le cas a 
l'examen. 

M. HoDGSON (Australie) pense que l'amende
ment de l'Union sovietique est encore obscur, car 
la resolution 126 (II) de l'Assemblee generale 

1 Voir document E/ AC.7 /SR.49. 

379 



covered various protocols and conventions. Did 
the Soviet Union representative wish his amend
ment to refer to the whole of resolution 126 (II) ? 

1\fr. KULAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) replied that his amendment merely 
required the Secretary-General to follow the pro
cedural provisions of the General Assembly reso
lution. To make this quite clear·he proposed that 
his amendment be redrafted to .read as follows : 
"in accordance with the procedure provided for 
by General Assembly resolution 126 (II)". 

l\fr. SuTCH (New Zeaiand) thought the ques
tion at issue was more than one of mere proce
dure, and that the Council might be led into a 
discussion on the substance of the General Assem
bly resolution. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) agreed with 
the views expressed by the New Zealand and 
Australian . representatives; the Soviet Union 
amendment required clarification before it could 
be voted on. 

Mr. BuGNARD (France) agreed that it would 
be inadvisable to embark on a thorough study 
of the Soviet Union amendment, since the Coun
cil, in his view, was discussing procedure for 
the transfer of the functions in question, and 
not the Protocol itself. The proposed resolution 
was appropriate, and there was no reason for 
introducing an amendment which might provoke 
unprofitable and irrelevant discussion. 

l\fr. THORP (United States) thought the reso
lution perfectly adequate as it stood. Any obs
cure reference to the General Assembly resolu
tion would merely complicate matters. He there
fore moved the closure of the debate on the 
Soviet Union amendment. 

The PRESIDENT put the motion for closure to 
the vote. 

The motion for closu1·e was adopted by 13 
votes to 2, with 3 abstentions. 

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the Soviet 
Union amendment to resolution D, providing for 
the insertion, in the fourth paragraph, after the 
words "to prepare a protocol", of the following 
words : "in accordance with the procedure pro
vided for by General Assembly resolution 126 
(II)." 

The Soviet Union amendment was 1·ejected by 
13 votes to 2, with 2 abstentions. 

The PRESIDENT then put resolution D to the 
vote, unamended. 

Resolution D was adopted by 15 votes to 2, 
with one abstention. 

est extremement longue et s'applique a divers 
protocoles et conventions. Le representant de 
l'Union sovietique souhaite-t-il que son amende
ment vise l 'ensemble de la resolution 126 (II) ? 

l\f. KuLAGENKOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) repond ~ue son amendement 
demande seulement au Secretaire general de se 
conformer aux dispositions de la resolution de 
l 'Assemblee generale portant sur la procedure. 
Pour dissiper toute obscurite, il propose de rema
nier la redaction de son amendement de la fa~on 
suivante : « conformement a la procedure prevue 
dans la resolution 126 (II) de l'Assemblee gene
rale ». 

lVI. SuTcH (Nouvelle-Zelande) pense qu'il ne 
s'agit pas seulement ici d'une simple question de 
procedure et que le Conseil pourrait etre amene 
a discuter sur le fond de la resolution de l'Assem
blee generale. 

l\f. PHILLIPS (Royamne-Uni) partage l'avis des 
representants de la Nouvelle-Zelande et de l'Aus
tralie; l'amendement de l'Union sovietique 
devrait etre rendu plus precis avant de pouvoir 
etre mis aux voix. 

lVI. BuGNARD (France) reconnait qu'il serait 
imprudent de s'engager dans une etude appro
fondie de l'amendement de l'Union sovietique, 
puisque, a son avis, le Conseil est en train de 
discuter les modalites du transfert des fonctions 
dont il s'agit, et non le. protocole lui-meme. Le 
texte de la resolution proposee convient et il n'y 
a 'pas lieu d'y introduire un amendement qui ris
querait de provoquer des discussions inutiles et 
en dehors de la question. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime que 
la resolution, sous sa forme actuelle, est tout a 
fait satisfaisante. Toute allusion obscure a la 
resolution de l'Assemblee generale ne ferait que 
compliquer les choses. En consequence, il propose 
la cloture du debat sur I 'amendement de l'Union 
sovietique. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la motion de clo
ture. 

Cette motion est adoptee par 13 voix contre 2, 
avec 3 abstentions. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux voix l'amendement 
de !'Union sovietique a la resolution D, tendant 
a !'insertion, dans le quatrieme alinea, des mots 
« conformement a la procedure prevue dans la 
resolution 126 (II) de l'Assemblee generale, et » 
apres les mots « d'elaborer ». 

Get amendement est rejete par 13 voix contre 2, 
avec 2 abstentions. 

Le PRESIDENT· met ensuite aux voix la resolu
tion D, non amendee. 

La resolution D est adoptee par 15 voix contre 
2, avec 1 abstention. 

380 



Resolution ·_)_1_ - Draft Convention of 1997 f{)r 
suppressing the Exploitation of the Pros
titution of Others· 

As there were no comments, the PRESIDE~i{~ut 
resolution E to the vote. - ' 

Resolution E was adopted unanimously. 

Mr. KuLAZHENKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), explaining his vote, wished it to be 
recorded that as prostitution was expressly for
bidden by law in the Soviet Union, the resolu
tion was unnecessary a·EI far as his country was 
concerned; but' since prostitution was such a 
great evil and· was rife ~n other countries, he 
had voted for the resolution. - -

Resolution F ____:_Housing and town and coun
. try planning 

_The PRESIDENT put resolution F to the vote. 

Resolution F was adopted by 15 votes to none, 
with 3 abstentions. 

Resolution G - Social aspects of the activities 
with which regional commissions are 
concerned 

The PRESIDENT put resolution G to the vote. 
. . 

Resolution G was adopted by·16 votes to none, 
with 2 abstentions. · 

Resolution B .__·Work _programme and prio
rities 

_ The PRESIDENT put resolution B to the vote. 

Resolution B was adopted by 15 votes to none, 
with 3 abstentions. 

43. Continuation of the discussion of 
the election of one-third of members 
of functional commissions 1 

Additional statement by the President 

The PRESIDENT announced that the elections 
would take place on Tuesday, 17 August 1948. 
In his last statement, he had outlined two alter
native methods of procedure; he wished to inform 
the Council that a third possible method ·had 
since been brought to his notice. The first 
ballot could be taken for all the ·Commissions on 
one -day; the positions still remaining vacant 
could then be filled by balloting on another day. 

The meeting rose at 6.20 p.m. 

1 Resumed from the 195th meeting. 

Resolution E_- Projet de convention de 1937 
sur la repression de !'exploitation de la 
prostitution d'autrui ·-

Aii<3-llfif~B~ervation n'etant presentee, le PRE
SIDENT met aux voix la resolution E. 

Oette resolution est adoptee a l'unanimite. 

M. KuLAGENKov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) expliquarit son vote,· demande 
que le proces-verbal mentionne que 'la prostitu~ 
tion etant foi:mellement in~erdite par la loi dans 
l'Union sovietique, hi r~soltitiori est il}utile en ce 
qui concerne son .pays; mais que; comm_e la pros
titution est un fleau redoutable; qui sevit dans 
d'autres pays, il a vot~ pour la resolution. 

Resolution F - Logement, urbaliisme et ame
nagement des campagnes 

Le· PRESIDENT met aux voix ~a resolution F. 

Oette •resolution est adoptee par 15 voix, sans 
opposition, avec_ 3 abstentions. 

Resolution G :___ Aspects sociaux des· questions 
relevant des Commissions regionii~s . 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la resolution G. 
' . 

Oette resolution est adoptee par 16 voix sans 
opposition, avec 2 ab'stentions. · 

Resolution B-,-'--- Programme de travail et ordre 
de pl'iorite 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la resolution B. 

Oette resolution est adoptee par 15 voix, sans 
opposition, avec 3 abstentions. 

43: Suite de la discussion sur !'election 
d'un tiers ·des· membres. des Com
missions techniques 1 

Indications complementaires donnees par le 
President 

Le PRESIDENT annonce· que les elections auront 
lieu le mardi 17 aout 1948. La derniere fois qu'il a 
pris la parole a ce· sujet, il a indique deux diffe
rentes manieres de proceder.· Il tient a present a 
informer le Conseil qu'on · . vient d'appeler 
son attention sur une troisieme methode : on 
pourrait proceder le meme jour· au premier tour 
de scrutin pour toutes les Commissions; et les 
vacances qui subsisteraient pourraient etre pour
vues par des scrutins qui auraient lieu un autre 
j~~ . 

La s~ance est levee a 18 h. 20. 

1 Reprise de la discussion de la 195• seance. 

381 




